

STEPHANIE JENKINS

Phone: +61 432 938 596 | Email: s.jenkins3018@gmail.com | Perth, Western Australia

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephje/> | Portfolio: stephje.github.io/portfolio

GitHub: <https://github.com/stephje>

Full-Stack Web Developer with a background in Network and Systems Administration. Experience working with a variety of server technologies has resulted in a big-picture perspective on web development. Passionate about creating positive user experiences by implementing simple and intuitive designs. Strengths include problem-solving, troubleshooting/debugging, and communicating complex concepts in a simple way.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: JavaScript ES6+, CSS3, HTML5

Tools, Libraries and Applications: jQuery, Git, Heroku, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap, Handlebars, React, Node.js, Express, MySQL2, Sequelize, JawsDB, MongoDB

PROJECTS

Local Discovery | GitHub Repository: <https://github.com/stephje/local-discovery-v2>

Deployed Application: <https://local-discovery.herokuapp.com/>

- **Summary:** A treasure hunt style activity trail based on geolocation data.
- **Role in Project:** One of two authors, involved in all aspects of development.
- **Tools, Languages and Frameworks:** HTML, TailwindCSS, Handlebars, JavaScript, Node.js, Express, Express Session, BCrypt, MySQL2, Sequelize, JawsDB, OpenWeather One Call API, Geolocation Web API, Distance-From NPM package

Weather Dashboard | GitHub Repository: <https://github.com/stephje/weather-dashboard>

Deployed Application: <https://stephje.github.io/weather-dashboard/>

- **Summary:** A simple weather dashboard that utilises the OpenWeather One Call API to retrieve current weather data and a five day forecast for a given location.
- **Role in Project:** Author
- **Tools, Languages and Frameworks:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Javascript Quiz | GitHub Repository: <https://github.com/stephje/javascript-quiz>

Deployed Application: <https://stephje.github.io/javascript-quiz/>

- **Summary:** An interactive, timed JavaScript quiz that stores a high score leaderboard in local storage.
- **Role in Project:** Author
- **Tools, Languages and Frameworks:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Work Day Scheduler | GitHub Repository: <https://github.com/stephje/work-day-scheduler>

Deployed Application: <https://stephje.github.io/work-day-scheduler/>

- **Summary:** A simple workday calendar application that allows users to save events.
- **Role in Project:** Author
- **Tools, Languages and Frameworks:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap

EXPERIENCE

Aquinas College

Aug 2019 - Present

Network and Systems Administrator

Perth, Western Australia

- Maintained the Aquinas College campus network, comprising a range of wired and wireless technologies.
- Administered servers running various operating systems such as Ubuntu Server and Windows Server, and including both physical servers and VMWare virtual machines.

Key Accomplishments:

- Set up an Ubuntu server and installed a password reset tool for external users.

Megaport

Nov 2016 - Aug 2019

Network Services Specialist

Perth, Western Australia

- Monitored Megaport's global network, which spans over 300 data centres world-wide.
- Liaised with remote hands and a variety of 3rd party providers to rectify fault conditions, as well as personally attending data centres for troubleshooting purposes.
- Provisioned and deployed fibre optic connections to cloud service providers.
- Guided remote hands in multiple countries to install and troubleshoot equipment in data centres.
- Provided seamless technical support to clients in relation to provisioning, maintenance and troubleshooting of Megaport services.

Key Accomplishments:

- Awarded the peer-voted "Megaport Legend" award.
- Trained and mentored new team members.
- Enriched Megaport's internal troubleshooting documentation.

iiNet

Nov 2014 - March 2016

Network Administrator

Perth, Western Australia

- Monitored an Internet Service Provider network in real time.
- Provided rapid first response to fault conditions across a variety of platforms including Cisco Ironports, VMware virtual machines, and Cisco, Juniper and Huawei network equipment.
- Conveyed incident information to customers and internal stakeholders.
- Configured and deployed access network devices.

Key Accomplishments:

- Assisted in mentoring and training new staff members.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts (Linguistics) - University of Western Australia

Perth, WA

Anticipated August 2021:

Certificate in Full-Stack Web Development - University of Western Australia Perth, WA